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Mark Burnett

MARK BURNETT PRODUCTIONS
MGM Headquarters

245 N. Beverly Drive

Beverly Hills, CA 90210

Dear Mr. Burnett:

I am writing to request an immediate meeting with you and/or senior executives at MGM
with reference to the release of footage of “The Apprentice”. You have publicly stated that there
are legal restrictions and prohibitions on releasing the tapes. 1 would request and welcome a
meeting with you and your attorneys in which you would explain in detail the specifics of those
claimed restrictions and/or prohibitions. In the alternative, I would propose that the evidence
supporting your assertion that there is a legal basis for your refusal to release footage of Mr.
Trump on “The Apprentice” be disclosed to a panel of three retired Los Angeles Superior Court
judges who would review your claimed legal restrictions and determine if the footage of Mr.
Trump can legally be released.

As you are well aware it is common practice for you to license footage of “The
Apprentice” and other programs to the media and in view of the extreme public importance of
the information on recorded material which would reveal Mr. Trump’s conduct while filming
“The Apprentice”, it is in the public’s interest that disclosure be made immediately unless there
is a legal prohibition to doing so.

Your immediate attention and response is requested. Time is of the essence.

Very truly yours,

ALLRED, MAROKO & GOLDBERG
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